
Town of Weaverville 
Planning Board 

Regular Monthly Meeting 
Monday, January 5, 2026, 4:00pm 

Town Hall Council Chambers 
Agenda 

Pg# 
1. Call to Order …………………………………………………………………….    Chair Kelley 

2. Election of Officers – Vice-Chair……………………………………….. 2 Chair Kelley 

3. Adoption of Agenda ………………………………………………………...    Chair Kelley 

4. Approval of Minutes – 11/3/2025 Regular Meeting ………… 3   Chair Kelley 

5. 6 Pleasant Grove Major Subdivision Preliminary Plans…….. 6 Planning Director Eller 

6. Session Law 2025-94 Text Amendments…………………………. 39 Planning Director Eller 
Waiting Period on Minor Subdivisions 

7. Adjournment Chair Kelley 

Page 1 of 40



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Monday, January 5, 2026 

Subject: Election of Officers 

Presenter:  Planning Director 

Attachments: None 

Description: 

Sec. 2-153. Officers. 

The planning board shall elect a chair and a vice-chair from its membership, who shall each 
serve for one year or until reelected or until their successors are elected. The planning board 
shall appoint a secretary, who may be a municipal officer, an employee of the town, or a 
member of the board.  

The membership of the Board is determined by Town Council while the leadership of the 
Board is determined by the Board Members which have been appointed.  

Action Requested: 

Action to elect a Vice Chair of the Board is appropriate at this time. 

Page 2 of 40



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 

Date of Meeting:  Monday, January 5, 2026 

Subject: Minutes 

Presenter:   Board Clerk 

Attachments: Minutes from the November 3, 2025 Meeting of the Board 

Description: 

Attached you will find proposed minutes from the November 3, 2025 meeting of the Board 

Action Requested: 

Staff is requesting that the Planning Board adopt the aforementioned minutes as 
presented or amended by motion of the Board. 

Page 3 of 40



Planning Board Meeting Minutes  
November 3, 2025 

 
The Planning Board of the Town of Weaverville met for a regularly scheduled monthly meeting at 
4:00 pm on Monday, November 3, 2025, within the Fire Department Training Room at the 
Weaverville Fire Department, 3 Monticello Rd., Weaverville, NC.  

1. Call to Order  
Planning Board members present: Vice Chair Mark Endries, Donna Mann Belt, Jonathan 
Brown, Michael Sollazzo, Jennifer Young, Alternate Tom Flournoy  

Planning Board members Absent: Chair Jane Kelley 

Staff present: Planning Director James Eller, Assistant Town Manager Jennifer Jackson, 
Planner Graham Crawford 

Vice Chair Endries called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm and recognized alternate 
member Jennifer Young as a voting member of the Board due to the absence of a regular 
member.  

2. Adoption of Agenda 
The motion to adopt the agenda was made by Sollazzo. All voted in favor and the motion 
carried 5-0.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes – 10/6/2025 Regular Minutes 
Young moved to approve the October 6, 2025, meeting minutes as presented. All voted in 
favor and the motion carried 5-0. 
 

4. 10 Silverwood Farm Road Zoning Map Amendment Revision and Recommendation 
Director Eller presented the board with the packet materials related to the proposed zoning 
map amendment revision. Director Eller noted the revised map shows an increase in R-12 
zoning by about 3.5 acres and a reduction in the same amount from R-3.   

The board noted that the changes were minor in nature and will have minimal impacts and 
in straw polls voted to keep their positive recommendations for reasonableness and plan 
consistency. The representative for the property owner(s), present at this meeting, stated 
that the reason for the change was mainly related to topographical challenges present on 
the property.   

Mann Belt moved to send a favorable recommendation for the R-12, R-3, and C-2 shown on 
the revised map with findings that these zoning districts are consistent with the 

Page 4 of 40



Comprehensive Land Use Plan and reasonable for the reasons stated in the Board’s 
previous recommendation on the matter dated 8 October 2025. Without further 
discussion, the motion carried 5-0.   

5. Session Law 2025-94 Text Amendments 
Director Eller presented the board with a draft of text amendments related to:  

(1) Vested rights and permit choice (Sec. 20-1116),  
(2) Waiting periods for subsequent requests (Sec. 20-1508),  
(3) Streets (Sec. 20-2403),  
(4) Quasi-Judicial zoning decisions (Sec. 20-3108), and   
(5) Authorized signs (Sec. 20-4102).  

Jackson suggested some minor revisions to the proposed text amendments for clarity. 
Sollazzo motioned to approve the text amendments with the changes that were discussed 
in the meeting. Without further discussion the motion carried 5-0.  

6. Other Business Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update 
Director Eller explained to the board that Town Council has decided to pause any work on 
the CLUP update for 90 days due to the ongoing municipal election within the Town.  
 
Vice Chair Endries asked for updates on a shared working drive for the board and the 
property commonly known as 21 Parker Cove Rd and the conditional zoning district that 
carries with the property.  
 

7. Adjournment  
Without objection Vice Chair Endries declared the meeting adjourned at approximately 
4:39pm. 

 

Page 5 of 40



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 

Date of Meeting:  Monday, January 5, 2026 

Subject: Fox Property, 6 Pleasant Grove Road Major Subdivision 

Presenter:   Planning Director 

Attachments: Sec. 20-2203 Process for Review of Major Subdivisions, 
Preliminary Plans, Technical Review Committee Report and 
Recommendation 

Description: 

The Board previously reviewed and approved a major subdivision for 43 lots on the 
property commonly known as 6 Pleasant Grove Road. This property was annexed into 
municipal limits on March 24, 2024 and ascribed the R-3 zoning district upon annexation. 

The applicant has changed the project to involve 51 lots. In short, the same footprint is 
being used as the previous development review but one unit has been added to each 
structure.  

The technical review committee has reviewed the proposal and offered comments to the 
engineering firm who prepared the plans. The town’s technical review committee 
(Planning, Public Works, Fire) has found the preliminary plans fully compliant with various 
sections of municipal ordinance and relevant federal and state laws, rules and regulations. 

Action Requested: 

A motion establishing the approval of the preliminary plans for the 6 Pleasant Grove 
Road major subdivision as per Sec.20-2203 Process for Review of Major Subdivisions.   

 

 

 

Page 6 of 40



 
 

 
    Created: 2024-10-03 08:27:19 [EST] 
(Supp. No. 23) 

 
Page 1 of 2 

Sec. 20-2203. Process of review of major subdivisions and conservation subdivisions. 

(a) Submission of application and preliminary plan. All applications for development of a major subdivision 
and/or conservation subdivision shall be submitted to the subdivision administrator at Weaverville Town 
Hall. The subdivision administrator shall determine if the application is complete and notify the subdivider of 
any deficiencies. Once the application is deemed complete, the subdivision administrator will schedule 
review of the application by the technical review committee. The application should include a water 
commitment application if the subdivider intends to extend the public water system of the town. The 
application should include a public street commitment application if the subdivider intends for the streets to 
be included within the town's public street system.  

(b) Review of preliminary plan (and town public water/street commitment applications) by technical review 
committee and others. The technical review committee shall review all major subdivisions and conservation 
subdivisions and preliminary plans, and plan revisions if necessary, for compliance with planning and 
development regulations applicable to major subdivisions. If town public water and/or street commitment 
application are part of the subdivision application, the technical review committee shall review them and 
provide a report and recommendation to town council on those requests. If state streets or highways are 
proposed the request must be submitted to the NCDOT district highway engineer for review and 
recommendation. If private water wells or septic systems are proposed, the request must be submitted to 
the Buncombe County Health Director for review and recommendation. If public sewer is proposed, the 
request must be submitted to MSD for review and recommendation.  

(c) Review and action on town water commitment and/or public street commitment. Any public water 
commitment or public street commitment applications shall be forwarded to town council for review and 
action. Depending on the action taken by town council, plan revisions may be necessary.  

(d) Report and recommendation of technical review committee. Based on its findings during its review and 
actions taken by the town concerning public water commitment and/or public street commitment, the 
technical review committee shall prepare and submit to the planning board a report and recommendation 
concerning the major subdivision and/or conservation subdivision application and the preliminary plan.  

(e) Review of preliminary plan by the planning board. The planning board shall review all major subdivisions and 
conservation subdivisions and preliminary plans for compliance with planning and development regulations 
applicable to major subdivisions.  

(f) Approval of preliminary plan. The planning board shall approve the preliminary plan once it is found 
compliant with the planning and development regulations of the town for major subdivisions and/or 
conservation subdivisions. The planning board has 90 days from first consideration to approve or deny a 
preliminary plat. If the planning board has failed to act within that time period the preliminary plat shall be 
deemed approved.  

(g) Submission of certain construction drawings and supporting documentation. The subdivider shall submit 
engineer-sealed construction drawings and supporting documentation for required improvements related to 
the major subdivision as a whole, or for each phase which has achieved preliminary plan approval. The public 
works director or their designee, in conjunction with the technical review committee or their designees, shall 
review and approve or recommend approval of the construction drawings for all water system 
improvements intended to be conveyed to the town and all roads intended to be dedicated to the town as 
public streets. Construction drawings for sanitary sewer improvements must be provided to MSD.  

(h) Installation of required improvements. Upon approval of the preliminary plan, and not before, the subdivider 
may proceed with the installation for required infrastructure in accordance with the approved preliminary 
plan and construction plans submitted. Prior to the approval of a final plat, the subdivider shall have installed 
the required infrastructure improvements. Required infrastructure shall be installed within 18 months of 

Page 7 of 40



 
 

 
    Created: 2024-10-03 08:27:19 [EST] 
(Supp. No. 23) 

 
Page 2 of 2 

approval of the preliminary plan or phase of a preliminary plan. Otherwise, the planning board shall have the 
authority to grant up to an additional 12 months for completion of the infrastructure for good cause shown.  

(i) Submission of final plat and supporting documentation. Upon completion of the required improvements, the 
subdivider shall prepare and submit a final plat and supporting documentation to the subdivision 
administrator. The subdivision administrator shall determine if the final plat is complete and the supporting 
documentation evidences the completion of the required improvements, and notify the subdivider of any 
deficiencies. Once the final plat and supporting documentation is deemed complete, the subdivision 
administrator will schedule review of the final plat by the technical review committee.  

(j) Review of final plat by technical review committee. The technical review committee shall review the final plat 
and supporting documentation, and plat revisions as necessary, for substantial compliance with the 
approved preliminary plan and with planning and development regulations for major subdivisions and/or 
conservation subdivisions.  

(k) Approval of final plat. The planning director, or their designee, shall approve the major subdivision final plat 
once it is found compliant by the technical review committee. The planning director, or their designee, shall 
have 30 days from a fully complete final plat submission within which to approve or deny the final plat. 
Failure to take such action within this time period will be deemed an approval of the plat.  

(l) Recordation of final plat. The final plat of the major subdivision must be recorded, at the subdivider's 
expense, in the Buncombe County Register of Deeds within 60 days of final plat approval otherwise said 
approval shall be null and void. A copy of the recorded final plat must be provided to the subdivision 
administrator or zoning administrator prior to the issuance of any zoning permits. Access easements and 
road maintenance agreements must be recorded prior to or contemporaneously with the final plat.  

(m) Issuance of zoning permits. No zoning permits authorizing work on the property can be issued by the zoning 
administrator prior to a copy of the recorded final plat being submitted to the subdivision administrator or 
zoning administrator.  

(n) Town action on acceptance of town public water and/or public streets dedication. Improvements installed 
within rights-of-way or easements including but not limited to utility lines, streets, drainage facilities or 
sidewalks pursuant to public commitments approved by town council, may be accepted for maintenance by 
the town upon approval by town council.  

(Ord. of 5-24-2021(1), § 5; Ord. of 1-22-2024(1), § 7) 

 

Page 8 of 40



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

FO
X

 PR
O

PER
TY

  
W

EA
V

ER
V

ILLE, N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LIN
A

PR
EPA

R
ED

 FO
R

:
PLEA

SA
N

T G
R

O
V

E O
F W

N
C

, LLC
1335 C

A
N

E C
R

EEK
 R

O
A

D
FLETC

H
ER

, N
C

, 28732
D

A
V

ID
 LU

C
K

(847) 323-7638

C
000 FOX PROPERTY 

IN
D

EX O
F SH

EETS

SH
EET N

O
.

TITLE
R

EV.

Page 9 of 40



Page 10 of 40



2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

20952103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110 2105

18" CMP

IN
V=2137.9'

8" PVC

PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

D
EM

O
 N

O
TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

EX
ISTIN

G
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
S &

D
EM

O
LITIO

N
 PLA

N

C
101 FOX PROPERTY Page 11 of 40



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

14
15

16
20

21
22

23
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

33
34

35
37

38

39
40

41
43

44
45

46
48

49
50

51

SILVER
PIN

E LAN
E

W
H

ISPER
 TR

AC
E

12
13

17
18

19
24

32
36

42
47

PH
A

SE 2

52C
O

M
M

O
N

SPAC
E

R
EEM

S C
R

EEK
 R

O
A

D
 (SR

#1003)
(PU

B
LIC

)(N
C

D
O

T)(A
SPH

A
LT)

PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

SITE N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

SITE PLA
N

C
201 FOX PROPERTY Page 12 of 40



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V)

PR
O

FILE N
O

TES

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

R
O

A
D

 PR
O

FILES

C
210 FOX PROPERTY Page 13 of 40



2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

20952103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110 2105

18" CMP

IN
V=2137.9'

8" PVC

PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

±

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

G
R

-EC
-SW

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

R
O

U
G

H
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 &

 ER
O

SIO
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L PLA

N
 - PH

A
SE I

C
301 FOX PROPERTY Page 14 of 40



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

14
15

16
20

21
22

23
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

33
34

35
37

38

39
40

41
43

44
45

46
48

49
50

51

SILVER
PIN

E LAN
E

W
H

ISPER
 TR

AC
E

12
13

17
18

19
24

32
36

42
47

52C
O

M
M

O
N

SPAC
E

2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

20952103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110

2105PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

G
R

-EC
-SW

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

R
O

U
G

H
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 &

 ER
O

SIO
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L PLA

N
 - PH

A
SE II

C
302 FOX PROPERTY Page 15 of 40



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

14
15

16
20

21
22

23
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

33
34

35
37

38

39
40

41
43

44
45

46
48

49
50

51

SILVER
PIN

E LAN
E

W
H

ISPER
 TR

AC
E

12
13

17
18

19
24

32
36

42
47

PH
A

SE 2

52C
O

M
M

O
N

SPAC
E

2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

20952103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110 2105PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

G
R

-EC
-SW

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E PLA

N

C
401 FOX PROPERTY Page 16 of 40



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V)

PR
O

FILE N
O

TES

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
R

M
 PR

O
FILES

C
402 FOX PROPERTY Page 17 of 40



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V)

PR
O

FILE N
O

TES

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
R

M
 PR

O
FILES

C
403 FOX PROPERTY Page 18 of 40



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

14
15

16
20

21
22

23
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

33
34

35
37

38

39
40

41
43

44
45

46
48

49
50

51

SILVER
PIN

E LAN
E

W
H

ISPER
 TR

AC
E

12
13

17
18

19
24

32
36

42
47

PH
A

SE 2

52C
O

M
M

O
N

SPAC
E

2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

20952103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125
2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110

2105

PER
M

AN
EN

T PR
O

JEC
T

VER
TIC

AL C
O

N
TR

O
L PO

IN
T

LO
C

ALIZATIO
N

 PO
IN

T #29001
R

EBAR
N

O
R

TH
IN

G
: 724,445.24'

EASTIN
G

: 952,470.24'
ELEVATIO

N
: 2103.06'

PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

SEW
ER

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

M
A

STER
 SEW

ER
 PLA

N

C
600 FOX PROPERTY

SHEET C602
SHEET C601

SHEET C602

SHEET C601

SHEET C603

Page 19 of 40



213

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105

2103

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

0

2107

2109

130

25 20 5

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

14
15

16
20

21
22

23
25

SILVER
PIN

E LAN
E

12
13

17
18

19
24

PLEAS
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

SEW
ER

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V)

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

SEW
ER

LIN
E A

 PR
O

FILE (STA
.

10+00 - 16+00)

N
O

R
TH

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET C602)

M
ATCHLINE (SEE SHEET C602)

C
601 FOX PROPERTY Page 20 of 40



26
27

28
29

30
31

33
34

35
37

38

39
40

41
43

44
45

46
48

49
50

51

W
H

ISPER
 TR

AC
E

32
36

42
47

PH
A

SE 2

2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2125

2120

2115

0

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125
21

2135 2130

2125

2120

07

02145

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

SEW
ER

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V)

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

SEW
ER

LIN
E A

 PR
O

FILE (STA
.

16+00 - 20+55)

N
O

R
TH

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET C601)

M
ATCHLINE

(SEE SHEET
C601)

C
602 FOX PROPERTY Page 21 of 40



2150

2145

2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

21
10

2105

2101

2095

2103

2098 2095

2105

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2145

2140

2135

2130

2125

2120

2109

2150

2140

2145

30

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

14 15 16

26 27 28 29 30 31

39 40 41 43 44 4

SILVERPINE LANE

WHISPER TRACE

17 18 19

32

42

PLEA
SA

N
T G

RO
V

E RO
A

D
 (SR#2105)

(PU
BLIC)(N

CD
O

T)(A
SPH

A
LT)

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V)

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

EX
ISTIN

G
 SEW

ER
 PR

O
FILE

N
O

R
TH

C
610 FOX PROPERTY

SEW
ER

 N
O

TES

Page 22 of 40



2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

20952103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110 2105

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

14
15

16
20

21
22

23
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

33
34

35
37

38

39
40

41
43

44
45

46
48

49
50

51

SILVER
PIN

E LAN
E

W
H

ISPER
 TR

AC
E

12
13

17
18

19
24

32
36

42
47

PH
A

SE 2

52C
O

M
M

O
N

SPAC
E

PER
M

AN
EN

T PR
O

JEC
T

VER
TIC

AL C
O

N
TR

O
L PO

IN
T

LO
C

ALIZATIO
N

 PO
IN

T #29001
R

EBAR
N

O
R

TH
IN

G
: 724,445.24'

EASTIN
G

: 952,470.24'
ELEVATIO

N
: 2103.06'

N
C

G
S "R

EEM
S C

R
EEK"

N
O

R
TH

IN
G

: 726,043.06'
EASTIN

G
: 955,756.02'

ELEVATIO
N

: 2171.1'
N

AD
 '83 (2011), N

AVD
 '88

R
EEM

S C
R

EEK
 R

O
A

D
 (SR

#1003)
(PU

B
LIC

)(N
C

D
O

T)(A
SPH

A
LT)

PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

W
A

TER
 N

O
TES

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

W
A

TER
 PLA

N

C
701 FOX PROPERTY Page 23 of 40



SITE D
ETA

ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
P SIG

N
 D

ETA
IL

TY
PIC

A
L LIG

H
T D

U
TY

 PA
V

EM
EN

T C
R

O
SS SEC

TIO
N

D
2.01

D
2.02

D
2.03

C
O

N
C

R
ETE C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER
 (18") D

ETA
IL

18" V
A

LLEY
 C

U
R

B
 D

ETA
IL

SID
EW

A
LK

 D
ETA

IL

C
U

R
B

 TR
A

N
SITIO

N
 18" STA

N
D

A
R

D
 C

U
R

B
 A

N
D

 G
U

TTER
 TO

18" V
A

LLEY
 G

U
TTER

24" C
O

N
C

R
ETE FLU

M
E D

ETA
IL

D
2.04

D
2.05

D
2.06

D
2.07

C
921 FOX PROPERTY 

TY
PIC

A
L PA

V
EM

EN
T R

EPA
IR

D
2.08

Page 24 of 40



ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

R
IP-R

A
P A

PR
O

N

SILT FEN
C

E
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE
D

3.01

G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES FO
R

 ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L M

A
IN

TEN
A

N
C

E N
O

TES:

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 SEQ
U

EN
C

E
TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 D

IV
ER

SIO
N

 D
ITC

H

C
H

A
N

N
EL LIN

ER
 IN

STA
LLA

TIO
N

PLU
N

G
E PO

O
L/FO

R
EB

A
Y

 D
ETA

IL

C
O

N
C

EN
TR

A
TED

 FLO
W

 O
U

TLET - SILT FEN
C

E
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE
D

3.02

D
3.03

D
3.04

D
3.05

D
3.06

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E C

O
U

N
TY

ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L N

O
TES

C
931 FOX PROPERTY Page 25 of 40



2110

2105 2101

20952103

2098
2095

2105

2

211

ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
N

E IN
LET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

PO
N

D
 SK

IM
M

ER
 D

ETA
IL

B
A

FFLE D
ETA

IL









(5cm
-12.5cm

)



(15 cm
)

(7.5cm
)



(15 cm
)

(30 cm
)



ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L SLO

PE M
A

TTIN
G

 IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N

A
N

TI-SEEP C
O

LLA
R

 D
ETA

IL

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SK
IM

M
ER

 B
A

SIN
 "A

"
D

3.07

D
3.08

D
3.09

D
3.10

D
3.11

D
3.12

D
3.13

C
932 FOX PROPERTY 

SK
IM

M
ER

 B
A

SIN
 W

ITH
 STR

U
C

TU
R

E SEC
TIO

N
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

≥ 1/2"

SU
PER

 SILT FEN
C

E
D

3.14

Page 26 of 40



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

N
C
G
01

C
939 FOX PROPERTY Page 27 of 40



STO
R

M
 D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES FO
R

 STO
R

M

STA
N

D
A

R
D

 SC
H

ED
U

LE

2' X
 2' Y

A
R

D
 IN

LET
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

TY
PIC

A
L O

PEN
 TH

R
O

A
T D

ETA
IL

H
D

PE TR
EN

C
H

 IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
 D

ETA
IL

PR
EC

A
ST C

O
N

C
R

ETE C
A

TC
H

 B
A

SIN
 D

ETA
ILS FO

R
G

R
A

TE IN
LETS, C

U
R

B
 IN

LETS, A
N

D
 JU

N
C

TIO
N

 B
O

X
ES

R
C

P TR
EN

C
H

 IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
 D

ETA
IL

STO
R

M
W

A
TER

 D
R

O
P B

O
X

 D
ETA

IL

2' O
F S

U
M

P
 TO

 B
E

FILLE
D

 W
ITH

 R
IP

 R
A

P

D
4.01

D
4.02

D
4.03

D
4.04

D
4.05

D
4.06

C
941 FOX PROPERTY Page 28 of 40



2110

2105 2101

2095

2103

2098
2095

2105

15

BW
FL

H

G
R

AVEL
D

R
IV

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

1
STO

R
M

 D
ETA

ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

TR
A

PEZO
ID

A
L SW

A
LE

FLA
R

ED
 EN

D
 SEC

TIO
N

 W
ITH

R
IP-R

A
P A

PR
O

N

B
IO

R
ETEN

TIO
N

 C
ELL C

R
O

SS SEC
TIO

N
D

4.09

D
4.08

D
4.07

B
IO

-R
ETEN

TIO
N

 C
ELL "A

"
D

4.10

C
942 FOX PROPERTY 

R
EIN

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ETE H

EA
D

W
A

LL
D

4.11

O
utlet

Protection ID
(per plans)

D
ischarge
Pipe ID

Pipe
Size (in.)

Q(cfs)
Length

(ft)
W

idth
(ft)

Stone
D

50 (ft)

PD
1

Perm
anent

D
itch 1

12.00
5.47

10.00
11.00

0.50

PD
2

Perm
anent

D
itch 2

12.00
3.65

10.00
11.00

0.50

A
0

A0
30.00

19.67
16.00

18.50
0.50

D
0

D
0

24.00
19.20

16.00
18.00

0.50

E0
E0

24.00
22.28

14.00
16.00

0.70

F0
F0

24.00
21.44

13.00
15.00

0.70

G
0

G
0

24.00
20.76

16.00
18.00

0.85

E1
0.16

0.06
0.70

7.50
0.16

21.44
22.28

5.90
8.50

4.10
1.11

2.00
1.5

SH
O

R
EM

AX
W

/ S200

Sw
ale ID

(per plans)

D
rainage
A

rea
(ac)

B
U

A
(ac)

C
R

ainfall
Intensity

("/hr)
Local
Q

 (cfs)
U

pstream
Q

 (cfs)
Total Q

(cfs)
Slope

(%
)

A
llow

able
velocity or

shear stress
(fps or lbf/ft^2)

A
ctual

velocity or
shear stress

(fps or lbf/ft^2)

Flow
depth

(ft)

Side
Slopes
(H

:L)

B
ottom

W
idth
(ft)

Lining
M

aterial

PD
1

0.81
0.51

0.90
7.50

5.47
0.00

5.47
1.00

1.60
0.51

0.82
2.00

1
S75BN

PD
2

0.54
0.41

0.90
7.50

3.65
0.00

3.65
1.00

1.60
0.42

0.68
2.00

1
S75BN

A
4

0.27
0.19

0.90
7.50

1.82
0.00

1.82
1.00

1.60
0.30

0.48
2.00

1
S75BN

A
5

0.33
0.22

0.90
7.50

2.23
0.00

2.23
4.00

1.60
0.95

0.38
2.00

1
S75BN

A
5X

0.23
0.18

0.90
7.50

1.55
0.00

1.55
4.00

1.60
0.78

0.31
2.00

1
S75BN

A
11

1.06
0.42

0.90
7.50

7.16
0.00

7.16
4.00

1.90
1.67

0.67
2.00

1
S150BN

G
2

0.05
0.03

0.70
7.50

0.26
0.00

0.26
9.20

1.60
0.35

0.06
2.00

1.5
S75BN

Page 29 of 40



STO
R

M
 D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

C
943 FOX PROPERTY

D
4.12

Page 30 of 40



SEW
ER

 D
ETA

ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

C
961 FOX PROPERTY

G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES FO
R

 SEW
ER

Page 31 of 40



SEW
ER

 D
ETA

ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2024291
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

C
962 FOX PROPERTY

STAN
D

AR
D

 M
AN

H
O

LE BO
O

T
D

6.01

Page 32 of 40



W
A

TER
 D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

C
971 FOX PROPERTY Page 33 of 40



W
A

TER
 D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.: FOX PROPERTY

C
972

TY
PIC

A
L V

A
LV

IN
G

 C
O

N
FIG

U
R

A
TIO

N
D

7.02

G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES FO
R

 W
A

TER

Page 34 of 40



Page 1 of 1

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

REPORT I
Project:  6 Pleasant Grove Road – Major Subdivision Version II
Date: Monday, November 10, 2025; 10:00am
Location: Public Works Conference Room
Staff: Planning Director, James Eller; Town Planner Graham Crawford;Public Works 

Director, Angela Reece; Asitant Public Works Director, Eric Cutshall; Water 
Maintenance Superintendent, Casey Robinson Fire Marshal Kile Davis.

Dept: Comment: Footnote Sheet #:

PLN In project data block change allowed units per acre from 12 to 8. C201

PLN In project data block change proposed units per acre to reflect 
additional dwelling units.

C201

PLN Confirm no outdoor lighting is proposed, therefore no outdoor lighting 
plan needed. 

PW Water allocation needs to be increased from 43 units to 51 units.

PW At the T’s located at the intersections of Pleasant Grove and Silver Pine 
and Whisper Trace, add a valve at each intersection 

C701

FD None

PLN: Planning
PW: Public Works
FD: Fire Department

Page 35 of 40



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 5432, Asheville, NC 28813 
168 Patton Avenue, Asheville, NC 28801        52 Walnut Street – Suite 9, Waynesville, NC 28786 

Phone 828-252-5388  Fax 828-252-5365                     Phone: 828-452-4410  Fax: 828-456-5455 

 

 
December 29, 2025 
 
Mr. James Eller 
Planning Director, Town of Weaverville 
30 South Main Street 
Weaverville, NC  28787 
 
Re:  Fox Property – 6 Pleasant Grove Road 
  TRC Report I/Major Subdivision II 
  CDC Project No.: 12346 
 
Dear Mr. Eller, 

On behalf of the Pleasant Grove of WNC, LLC, we are pleased to submit the requested 
additional information for your review and approval.  The comments identified in the letter from 
your office dated November 10, 2025, and the associated responses (in blue) are listed below. 

1. In project data block change allowed units per acre from 12 to 8.   

CDC – Done. 

2. In project data block change proposed units per acre to reflect additional dwelling units.   

CDC – Done.  

3. Confirm no outdoor lighting is proposed, there no outdoor lighting plan needed.   

CDC – Correct.  The project does not propose outdoor lighting. 

4. Water allocation need to be increased from 43 to 51 units.   

CDC – We understand from Angela Reece that the water request was approved by council on 
12/15, but we have not received an updated allocation letter to date. 

5. At the T’s located at the intersections of Pleasant Grove and Silver Pine and Whisper Trace, 
add a valve at each intersection. 

CDC – Done. 

6. FD None. 

  

Page 36 of 40



6 Pleasant Grove Road – TRC Comment Response  December 29, 2025 
  Page 2 
 
If you should have any questions or comments regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to 
contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Michael J. Cain, P.E. 
Civil Design Concepts, P.A. 
mcain@cdcgo.com 

Page 37 of 40



Page 1 of 1

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

REPORT II 
Project:  6 Pleasant Grove Road – Major Subdivision Version II
Staff: Planning Director, James Eller; Town Planner Graham Crawford; Public Works

Director, Angela Reece; Assistant Public Works Director, Eric Cutshall; Water 
Maintenance Superintendent, Casey Robinson Fire Marshal Kile Davis. 

Following a review of the application and preliminary plans for a proposed major subdivision to
be located on the property commonly known as 6 Pleasant Grove Road, the Town of 
Weaverville Technical Review Committee submits these conclusions to the Planning Board for 
review at their regularly scheduled meeting on   

As per section 20-2203 Process of Review of Major Subdivisions, the technical review
committee is offering a favorable recommendation to the Planning Board for approval of the
preliminary plans for the Fox Property based upon the finding of compliance with various
sections of municipal ordinance and relevant federal and state laws, rules and regulations.

Submitted on behalf of the Technical Review Committee,

James Eller
Planning Director, Town of Weaverville

Page 38 of 40



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 

Date of Meeting:  Monday, January 5, 2026 

Subject: Text Amendments Related to Session Law 2025-94 

Presenter:   Planning Director, Assistant Town Manager 

Attachments: Proposed Text Amendments, Session Law 2025-94, Section 20-
2110. – Limitations on Minor Subdivisions.  

Description: 

The current goals of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), last updated in January 
2025, call for a continuous review of the zoning regulations to ensure statutory compliance 
and consistency with stated goals. Rather than having a rank, as many other priorities do, 
this goal can be found within the portion of the table reserved for legal compliance and 
accountability. 
 
The NC General Assembly recently passed what is now Session Law 2025-94 (formerly 
HB926). These new laws went into effect on October 6 and will require some Code 
amendments to bring the Town’s land use development regulations into compliance. Of 
note is that municipalities no longer have the authority to establish or require pavement 
design standards for public roads or private roads that are more stringent than the 
minimum pavement design standards adopted by NCDOT.  
 
The Board previously reviewed and offer a recommendation to Town Council a set of text 
amendments related to this Session Law. However, staff missed one section of ordinance 
which should have also been considered for legal compliance. Sec. 2110. – limitations on 
minor subdivisions creates a waiting period on a development review and is now 
noncompliant with state law.  
 
Action Requested: 

Staff is seeking a recommendation from the Board to Town Council on the proposed text 
amendment related to session law 2025-94 to ensure legal compliance with newly enacted 
state statute.  

  

 

 
 

Page 39 of 40



Sec. 20-2110. Limitations on minor subdivisions. 

The expedited review procedure for minor subdivisions as set out in this article shall not be used a second 
time within three years from the date of a recordation of a final plat for a minor subdivision on any property which 
is less than 1,500 feet from the original property boundaries by anyone who owned, had an option on, or any legal 
or equitable interest in the original minor subdivision at the time of final plat approval. Should the same lot, plot or 
parcel be sold within the aforementioned timeframe the new owner of the property shall observe the remaining 
time afforded to the original minor subdivision approval as it relates to any additional minor subdivisions of the 
property. The minor subdivision process shall be used only where the subdivision includes all contiguous land 
under the ownership of the subdivider.  

(Ord. of 5-24-2021(1), § 5) 

Sec. 20-2110. Limitations on minor subdivisions. 

The expedited review procedure for minor subdivisions as set out in this article shall not be used a second 
time within three years from the date of a recordation of a final plat for a minor subdivision on any property which 
is less than 1,500 feet from the original property boundaries by anyone who owned, had an option on, or any legal 
or equitable interest in the original minor subdivision at the time of final plat approval. Should the same lot, plot or 
parcel be sold within the aforementioned timeframe the new owner of the property shall observe the remaining 
time afforded to the original minor subdivision approval as it relates to any additional minor subdivisions of the 
property. The minor subdivision process shall be used only where the subdivision includes all contiguous land 
under the ownership of the subdivider.  

(Ord. of 5-24-2021(1), § 5) 

 

 

Page 40 of 40


	PB Agenda 1.5.26.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Election of Officers Agenda Item.pdf
	Sec. 2-153. Officers.

	Minutes Agenda Item.pdf
	Minutes.pdf
	Planning Board draft Minutes 11.3.2025 - with jj revisions.pdf

	6 Pleasant Grove Agenda Item.pdf
	Session Law 2025-94 Agenda Item.pdf
	Zoning Text Amendment - Session Law 2025-94 - 1.5.26.pdf
	Sec._20_2110.___Limitations_on_minor_subdivisions..pdf
	Sec. 20-2110. Limitations on minor subdivisions.
	Sec. 20-2110. Limitations on minor subdivisions.






